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PART I
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION
We caution you that this report contains forward-looking statements regarding, among other things, financial, business, and operational
matters.
All statements that are included in this Annual Report, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements. Forwardlooking statements involve known and unknown risks, assumptions, uncertainties, and other factors. Statements made in the future tense,
and statements using words such as “may,” “can,” “could,” “should,” “predict,” “aim’” “potential,” “continue,” “opportunity,” “intend,”
“goal,” “estimate,” “expect,” “expectations,” “project,” “projections,” “plans,” “anticipates,” “believe,” “think,” “confident” “scheduled” or
similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are not a guarantee of performance and
are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, many of which are difficult to predict and are beyond our control. These risks and
uncertainties could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in or implied by the forward-looking statements, and
therefore should be carefully considered. We caution you not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements, which speak only as
of the date of this report. We disclaim any obligation to update any of these forward-looking statements as a result of new information,
future events, or otherwise, except as expressly required by law. References in this Form 10-K, unless another date is stated, are to December
31, 2011. As used herein, the “Company,” “Inventtech,” “we,” “us,” “our” and words of similar meaning refer to Inventtech Inc.
ITEM 1. Business
Overview of the Company
Inventtech Inc. (“we,” “us,” “Inventtech”, the “Company,” and words of similar meaning) was incorporated in the state of Nevada on April
29, 2010. We are focused on the development and marketing of a web based school peer-to-peer chat software. We have secured a domain
name www.inventtech.com, which is under construction as of the date of this filing, and which contains information we do not desire to be
incorporated by reference herein.
Objectives
We are in the business of developing a web-based peer-to-peer (i.e., person to person) chat software for use by Schools (the “School Chat
Software”). This software is planned to allow students to stay connected to their school friends and teachers in a secure and controlled
environment, free from outside influences. The software is planned to allow the students to chat in one or more school chat rooms and share
content, such as pictures, videos and music. The School Chat Software is also planned to act as a database, or yearbook, so that students will
be able to access their treasured memories in the future, and we believe will help teachers and students build and maintain relationships over
time.
For the school, the web-based software is planned to provide the services described above for the students, while also providing an option
for the school to track the students and their activities. This will allow schools to keep tabs on students, and to monitor their
experiences. Teachers will be able to post homework, tutorials, and provide a place where students can get information about events and
plans.
Once we set up our website and complete our School Chat Software development, which we hope to complete by the beginning of June
2012, schools will be able to utilize our School Chat Software directly from our website. The School Chat Software, which requires students
to identify themselves, is planned to offer school tutoring rooms, and database rooms for storing and accessing articles and homework. We
plan to offer schools the use of the School Chat Software at a cost of $69 per month, or a discounted yearly rate of $600 per year, which we
anticipate will be the primary source of our revenues, if any, in the future. We estimate that the completion of our website, database
program, and School Chat software will cost approximately $12,000.
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To date, we have never had any customers or revenues and there can be no assurance that we will ever achieve any profitability or
revenues. We estimate that our current cash balances will be extinguished by April 2012 provided we do not have any unanticipated
expenses. We anticipate the need for approximately $37,000 to support our operations over the next twelve months (which includes
approximately $12,000 to complete the development of our website and software and $10,000 of expenses which we anticipate incurring in
connection with the preparation and filing of our periodic and current reports and various transfer agent fees, and an additional $15,000 of
other various administrative fees during the next twelve months, as described in greater detail below under “Estimated Expenses for the Next
Twelve Months”). Although there can be no assurance at present, we hope to be in a position to generate revenues by June, 2012; however,
we will still need to raise additional funding to support our operations and pay expenses (as described in greater detail below under
“Liquidity and Capital Resources”).
STATUS OF SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT
We are currently developing a database and software marketing School Chat Software for use by educational institutions and schools. The
Company hopes to have the website, database and software active and running by June 2012.
Steps Required For Commercial Sale of School Percent Accomplished
Chat Software
As of Filing
Design Website Layout
80%
Design Marketing Materials , News Pages, Blog,
50%
Digital Shopping Cart
Finalize School Chat Software, Chat Templates, Web
70%
Access Capabilities
Complete Coding of Databases
50%

Estimated Remaining
Cost
$1,000
$4,000

Estimated Completion Date
June 2012
June 2012

$2,000

June 2012

$5,000
$12,000

June 2012

Industry Background
Internet-based interaction has grown rapidly in recent years. Our School Chat Software plans to take advantage of the increasingly advanced
broadband technology to allow peer-to-peer chat and communication between students at educational institutions.
Marketing Strategy
Once completed, we plan to market our School Chat Software with a web-based marketing campaign. We have budgeted $4,000 for this
web-based campaign, which will include the following:
E-mail Marketing
We have budgeted $2,000 from our marketing budget for an e-mail campaign. Emails will be sent only to those which have asked for or
shown an interest in receiving information about our program.
Catalogue Advertising
One of our planned sources for advertising our School Chat Software is anticipated to be placing ads in software catalogues. These
catalogues are distributed to schools across the United States and Canada.
We budgeted $2,000 from our marketing budget for program distributor catalogue advertising. We intend to place ads in catalogues that
specifically target the non-profit sector.
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Submission to Directories and Search Engines
We plan to submit our website to directories and search engines in order to increase our presence on the internet, as well as to get better
rankings on search results. There are many directories to which we plan to submit our website for free, such as Google, Yahoo, AltaVista,
and Excite. We also believe that there are numerous directories where we can list our program at no cost to the Company.
Distribution of Program
Moving forward, we plan to price our School Chat Software at a monthly price of $69 and a discounted annual price of $600, which would
include the use and maintenance of our planned web-based database. According to our business model, the majority of our revenues should
come from online sales of our School Chat Software.
When our program is ready for commercial sale, we plan to enter into an agreement with PayPal to act as our credit card merchant. PayPal
is a financial company that accepts and clears all customer credit card payments on behalf of participating merchants, such as our Company.
There are no short or long term contracts or obligations associated with the use of PayPal. PayPal accepts all major credit cards (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover, American Express, ECheque, and transfer of funds to and from bank accounts).
Sources and Availability of Products and Supplies
We are developing our own program and the distribution of the program and services will be primarily over the internet. Our constraints are
consistent with our ability to successfully develop our software and maintain our database.
Dependence on One or a Few Major Customers
We plan on selling our program and services directly to our target school market over the internet. Our program will be priced for mass
market consumption. Therefore, we do not anticipate dependence on one or a few major customers for at least the next 12 months or the
foreseeable future.
Our Target Market
We plan to market our interactive software program to schools and educational institutions worldwide.
According to the following surveys in the United States, our target market in the United States alone is very large:
According to the National Center for Education Statistics, there were 98,916 operating public elementary or secondary schools in the 2007–
08 school year (National Center for Education Statistics, “Number and Percentage Distribution of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
and Enrollment, by Type and Enrollment Size of School: 2005-06, 2006-07, and 2007-2008”).
Additionally, the National Center for Education Statistics reports there were 4,409 degree granting postsecondary education facilities in the
2008–09 school year (National Center for Education Statistics, “Degree-granting institutions, by control and type of institution: Selected
years, 1949-50 through 2008-09”).
The Council for American Private Education cites that there are 33,740 operating private schools in the United States. (Counsel for
American Private Education, “Facts and Studies”, Private Schools Statistics at a Glance, # of Schools (2007-2008).
Based on the foregoing information, we believe that if we are able to make our products attractive to only a small percentage of our target
market in North America we will be able to generate the revenues we believe we require to sustain our operations. There can be no
assurance, however, that our products will appeal to our target market.
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Competition
Our competition derives mainly from social networking companies such as Facebook, Google (which has a built in chat program), AOL
instant messenger, Yahoo messenger, ICQ messenger and twitter. However, we believe we will be in a position to compete with these preexisting chat program companies as we plan to market our software directly to schools and other educational institutions and because we do
not believe that any of our competitors offer the security and controlled environment that the School Chat Software will offer. Additionally,
the customer database is a unique feature that will focus on smaller schools as well as large universities and allow the monitoring of user
accounts.
Intellectual Property
The Company does not have any patents, trademarks, licenses, or franchises. We are however, in the process of developing a website,
www.inventtech.com, which is under construction as of the date of this filing, and which contains information we do not desire to be
incorporated by reference herein.
It is our intention, in due course, subject to legal advice, and available funding, to apply for trademark protection and/or copyright protection
in the United States and other jurisdictions.
We intend to aggressively assert our trademark rights and copyright laws, if any, moving forward, to protect our intellectual property,
including product design, product research and concepts and recognized trademarks. These rights are protected through the acquisition of
trademark registrations, the maintenance of copyrights, and, where appropriate, litigation against those who are, in our opinion, infringing on
these rights.
While there can be no assurance that registered trademarks and copyrights we plan to apply for in the future, will protect our proprietary
information, we intend to assert our intellectual property rights against any infringer. Although any assertion of our rights can result in a
substantial cost to, and diversion of effort by, our Company, management believes that the protection of our intellectual property rights is a
key component of our operating strategy.
Regulatory Matters
We are unaware of and do not anticipate having to expend significant resources to comply with any governmental regulations of our
program. We are subject to the laws and regulations of those jurisdictions in which we plan to sell our product, which are generally
applicable to business operations, such as business licensing requirements, income taxes and payroll taxes. In general, the development and
operation of our website is not subject to special regulatory or supervisory requirements.
Employees and Independent Contractors
Currently our only employees are our two Directors and two officers (as described below under “Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate
Governance”). We do not expect any other material changes in the number of employees over the next 12 months.
Additionally, the Company entered into an independent contractor agreement in February 2011 with Darryl Francis, who has agreed to assist
with bookkeeping and accounting duties. The Company has agreed to pay Mr. Francis $20 USD per hour until March 2011 and then $23
USD per hour for services rendered after that date.
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We have an independent contractor agreement (which we entered into in June 2010) in place with NR Consulting Services, which is
controlled by our former Secretary, Ruthy Navon, who has agreed to assist the Company in connection with the steps required for the
Company to become a fully reporting company in the United States (which the Company completed in connection with the effectiveness of
its Form S-1 registration statement) and to obtain a listing on the Over-The-Counter-Bulletin Board (which we obtained in December 2011),
pursuant to which we have agreed to pay it a flat fee of $5,000, which has been accrued but not paid to date, notwithstanding the fact that the
Company has obtained a listing on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board. Ms. Navon currently assists various companies which have
operations, assets and officers and Directors located in Israel who desire to go public and become reporting companies in the United States.
She previously lived in Israel and was referred to the Company’s management by her pre-existing relationships in Israel. Ms. Navon assisted
the Company in connection with engaging United States legal counsel, independent auditors, the opening of bank accounts and with
obtaining a principal office location in the United States. Ms. Navon also serves as a liaison between the Company’s officers and Directors
in Israel and the Company’s attorneys and auditors located in the United States. Ms. Navon has also assisted and advised the Company’s
officers and Directors with information from her prior experience with publicly reporting companies in the United States, and the steps,
timing and process to become publicly traded in the United States, as well as providing suggestions to the Company’s management (based on
her prior public company experience) on the terms of the Company’s prior private placement offering and the capital structure of the
Company. Ms. Navon also served as the Company’s Secretary until June 2010, so that she could enter into agreements for and open a bank
account for the Company, as its other officers and Directors are residents of and reside in Israel. Ms. Navon does not own any interest,
contingent or otherwise in the Company. Ms. Navon’s biographical information is disclosed below under “Directors, Executive Officers and
Corporate Governance.”
Environmental Laws
We have not incurred and do not anticipate incurring any expenses associated with environmental laws.
ITEM 1A. Risk Factors
An investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the following factors and other
information in this report before deciding to invest in our Company. If any of the following risks actually occur, our business, financial
condition, results of operations and prospects for growth would likely suffer. As a result, you could lose all or part of your investment.
RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS
Because we have not generated any revenues to date and incurred losses for the period from April 29, 2010 (inception) to December
31, 2011, there is an uncertainty about whether we will be able to continue as a going concern and, as a result, a possibility that
shareholders may lose some or all of their investment in our Company.
The Company has incurred net losses in the amount of $56,959 for the period from April 29, 2010 (inception) to December 31, 2011. As of
December 31, 2011, we had a working capital deficit of $14,059. We anticipate generating losses for a minimum of the next 12 months.
These factors raise substantial doubt regarding our ability to continue as a going concern. We estimate that our current cash balances will be
extinguished by April 2012 provided we do not have any unanticipated expenses. We anticipate the need for approximately $37,000 to
support our operations over the next twelve months (which includes approximately $12,000 to complete the development of our website and
software and $10,000 of expenses which we anticipate incurring in connection with the preparation and filing of our periodic and current
reports and various transfer agent fees, and an additional $15,000 of other various administrative fees during the next twelve months, as
described in greater detail below under “Estimated Expenses for the Next Twelve Months”). If financing is available, it may involve issuing
securities senior to our common stock. In addition, in the event we do not raise additional capital from conventional sources, such as our
existing investors or commercial banks, there is every likelihood that our growth will be restricted and we may be forced to scale back or
curtail implementing our business plan.
No adjustment has been made in the accompanying financial statements to the amounts and classification of assets and liabilities, which
adjustment may have to be made, should we be unable to continue as a going concern. If we cannot continue as a viable entity, our
shareholders may lose some or all of their investment in the Company.
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Because we are a development stage company that faces many obstacles as a start up venture, we may never be able to execute our
business plan.
We were incorporated on April 29, 2010. We are in the business of developing a web-based peer-to-peer chat software program for schools
and students (“School Chat Software”). Although we have begun the development of our School Chat Software, we may not be able to
execute our business plan unless and until we are successful in raising additional funds.
We may not be able to obtain additional necessary funding. To date we have never had any customers or revenues and there can be no
assurance that we will ever achieve any profitability or revenues. The revenue and income potential of our proposed business and operations
are unproven, and the lack of an operating history makes it difficult to evaluate the future prospects of our business.
Because our business plan may be unsuccessful, we may not be able to continue operations as a going concern.
Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our generating cash flow sufficient to fund operations and reduce operating
expenses. Our business plan may not be successful in addressing these issues.
The success of our business plan is dependent on our further developing and marketing of the web-based School Chat Program. Our ability
to develop such program is unproven, and the lack of an operating history makes it difficult to validate our business plan.
If we cannot continue as a going concern, our stockholders may lose their entire investment in our Company.
Because we expect to incur losses over the next 12 months, our stockholders may lose their entire investment in us.
We expect to incur losses over the next 12 months because we do not yet have any revenues to offset the expenses associated with the
development, and the marketing of, our proposed program.
We cannot guarantee that we will ever be successful in generating revenues in the future. We recognize that if we are unable to generate
revenues, we will not be able to earn profits or continue operations.
Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our generating cash flow sufficient to fund operations and reduce operating
expenses. Our business plan may not be successful in addressing these issues.
The success of our business plan is dependent on our developing and marketing web-based School Chat Program. Our ability to develop
such a program is unproven, and the lack of an operating history makes it difficult to validate our business plan. If we cannot continue as a
going concern, our stockholders may lose their entire investment in our Company.
Because we have no operating history there is no assurance that our future operations will result in profitable operations.
There is no operating history upon which to base any assumption as to the likelihood that we will prove successful, and we cannot provide
investors with assurances that we will generate any operating revenues or ever achieve profitable operations. If we are unsuccessful in
addressing these risks, our business will most likely fail.
We were incorporated on April 29, 2010, and are in the development stage. While we have not realized any revenues to date, we expect
that our software will be ready for commercial sale by approximately June 2012. We have no operating history at all upon which an
evaluation of our future success or failure can be made. We have incurred net losses for the period from inception (April 29, 2010)
through December 31, 2011 and expect to have net losses over the next 12 months. These losses will be due to substantial costs and
expenses associated with the further development and marketing of our software and web site.
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In the future, our success will be dependent upon the success of the finalization of our software and our efforts to gain market acceptance of
our software. If we cannot attract a significant number of customers due to the target market not being as responsive as we anticipate, we
cannot guarantee that we will ever be successful in generating revenues in the future to ensure our continuation.
Because we have not generated any revenue from our business and we will need to raise funds in the near future, which may be
difficult to obtain when required, we might be forced to discontinue our business.
We currently have a working capital deficit of $14,059 as of December 31, 2011. To date we have never had any customers or revenues and
there can be no assurance that we will ever achieve any profitability or revenues. We estimate that our current cash balances will be
extinguished by April 2012 provided we do not have any unanticipated expenses. We anticipate the need for approximately $37,000 to
support our operations over the next twelve months (which includes approximately $12,000 to complete the development of our website and
software and $10,000 of expenses which we anticipate incurring in connection with the preparation and filing of our periodic and current
reports and various transfer agent fees, and an additional $15,000 of other various administrative fees during the next twelve months, as
described in greater detail below under “Estimated Expenses for the Next Twelve Months”). Although there can be no assurance at present,
we hope to be in a position to generate revenues by June 2012; however, we will still need to raise additional funding to support our
operations and pay expenses (as described in greater detail below under “Liquidity and Capital Resources”). Although there can be no
assurance at present, we hope to be in a position to generate revenues by June 2012; however, we will still need to raise additional funding to
support our operations and pay expenses (as described in greater detail below under “Liquidity and Capital Resources”).
Because we have not generated any revenue from our business, we will need to raise additional funds for the future development of our
business and to be able to respond to unanticipated requirements or expenses. We do not currently have any arrangements for financing and
we can provide no assurance to investors that we will be able to find such financing if required. The most likely source of future funds
presently available to us will be through the sale of equity capital. Any sale of share capital will result in dilution to existing shareholders.
Furthermore, there is no assurance that we will not incur debt in the future, that we will have sufficient funds to repay our future
indebtedness or that we will not default on our future debts, jeopardizing our business viability.
We may not be able to borrow or raise additional capital in the future to meet our needs or to otherwise provide the capital necessary to
conduct business, which might result in the loss of some or all of your investment in our common stock. There can be no assurance that
additional financing will be available to us on terms that are acceptable. Consequently, we may not be able to proceed with our intended
business plans. Substantial additional funds will still be required if we are to reach our goals that are outlined in this report. Without
additional funding, we may not continue our planned business operations.
Because we will be dependent on contracting with third party firm(s) to develop and maintain our software for us, our operations
and financial stability may be adversely affected.
We intend to hire a program development firm(s) to develop and maintain our School Chat Software. If we are unable to contract a
qualified program development firm(s) to develop and maintain our software, whether because we cannot find them, cannot attract them to
our Company, or cannot afford them, we will not be able to continue our planned business operations.
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If we are not able to finalize the further development and marketing of our web-based school chat software or if the developed
website contains defects, we may not be able to generate revenues and shareholders will lose their investment.
The success of our business in part will depend on the development, completion and acceptance of our School Chat Software by our target
audience of schools. Achieving such acceptance will require significant marketing investment. We have estimated the costs for the further
development of our web-based School Chat Software and database (which is included in the software) of approximately $12,000.
Our website may contain undetected design faults and software errors that are discovered only after it has been viewed and used by
customers. Any such default or error could cause delays and further expenses and could adversely affect our competitive position and cause
us to lose potential customers or opportunities. If this is the case, we may not generate revenues at sufficient levels to support our operations
and build our business and our business will likely fail.
Because we will rely on subcontractors for the programming and maintenance of critical elements of our website, the loss of these
services will adversely affect our operations and ability to generate revenues.
We plan to rely on subcontractors for the programming and maintenance of critical elements of our website, including integrating the billing
process, tracking of the online sales and the basic maintenance and backup of our servers. If one of these subcontractors fails to provide
services to us or there is a delay in their services, our business may be harmed. We plan to rely on subcontractors for the maintenance and
ongoing upgrades of the School Chat Software and website. We also plan to rely on subcontractors for tasks such as firewall protection,
application of security patches and regular backup of our servers' data.
After contracting with these subcontractors in the future, there is no assurance that they will continue to reliably deliver the above services.
Should we be unable to contract with such subcontractors, or a subcontractor ceases to provide their services to us, our operations will be
terminated until such time as we can locate and retain a replacement subcontractor. During such time our business will suffer.
The market for School Chat Software and services might not grow, and schools might not adopt our School Chat Software and
services.
Many schools have not used a chat program and services for their school needs. We cannot be certain that the market for such software and
services will continue to develop and grow or that schools will elect to adopt our planned software and services, rely upon legacy chat
program systems, or use generalized program solutions not specifically designed for the school market. Schools that have already invested
substantial resources in other chat program solutions might be reluctant to adopt our planned software and services to supplement or replace
their existing systems or methods. If demand for and market acceptance of our software and services does not increase, we might not grow
our business.
If our future customers do not pay for and/or renew their subscriptions for our management software, or if they do not renew them
on terms that are favorable to us, our business might suffer.
It is anticipated that our School Chat Software will be sold for a term of one year. As the end of the annual period approaches, we plan to
pursue the renewal of the license with the customer. We anticipate license renewals to represent a significant portion of our total
revenue. Because of this characteristic of our business, if our future customers choose not to renew their agreements with us on beneficial
terms, our business, operating results and financial condition could be harmed.
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Risks Related to our Company
Our executive officers control a majority of our voting securities and therefore they have the ability to influence matters affecting
our shareholders.
Our executive officers beneficially own approximately 82.5% of the issued and outstanding shares of our common stock. As a result, they
have the ability to influence matters affecting our shareholders and will therefore exercise control in determining the outcome of all
corporate transactions or other matters, including the election of Directors, mergers, consolidations, the sale of all or substantially all of our
assets, and also the power to prevent or cause a change in control. Any investor who purchases shares will be a minority shareholder and as
such will have little to no say in the direction of the Company and the election of Directors. Additionally, it will be difficult if not impossible
for investors to remove our current Directors, which will mean they will remain in control of who serves as officers of the Company as well
as whether any changes are made in the Board of Directors. As a potential investor in the Company, you should keep in mind that even if
you own shares of the Company's common stock and wish to vote them at annual or special shareholder meetings, your shares will likely
have little effect on the outcome of corporate decisions. Because our executive officers control such shares, investors may find it difficult to
replace our management if they disagree with the way our business is being operated.
Because our executive officers and Directors live outside of the United States, you may have no effective recourse against them for
misconduct and may not be able to enforce judgment and civil liabilities against them. Investors may not be able to receive
compensation for damages to the value of their investment caused by wrongful actions by our Directors and officers.
Both of our Directors and officers live outside of the United States.
Mr. Mohamad Adbel Hadi our President and Director, is a citizen and a resident of Israel, and all or a substantial portion of his assets are
located outside of the United States.
Ms. Eiman Saleh, our Treasurer and Director, is a citizen and a resident of Israel, and all or a substantial portion of her assets are located
outside of the United States.
As a result, it may be difficult for investors to enforce within the United States any judgments obtained against our Directors or officers, or
obtain judgments against them outside of the United States that are predicated upon the civil liability provisions of the securities laws of the
United States or any state thereof. Investors may not be able to receive compensation for damages to the value of their investment caused by
wrongful actions by our Directors and officers.
Our officers and Directors lack experience in and with publicly-traded companies.
While we rely heavily on our President and Director, Mr. Mohamad Abdel Hadi, and our Treasurer and Director Ms. Eiman Saleh, they have
no experience serving as an officer or Director of a publicly-traded company, or experience with the reporting requirements which public
companies are subject to. Additionally, neither Mohamad Abdel Hadi nor Eiman Saleh have any experience with the financial accounting
and preparation requirements of financial statements which we are required to file on a quarterly and annual basis under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). We plan to initially rely on our outside accountants and bookkeepers, as well as
the consultants we have engaged (including Ms. Ruthy Navon, our former Secretary, who we have entered into a consulting agreement with
as described below) to help us create a system of accounting controls and procedures to maintain the Company’s accounting records, until
such time, if ever, as we generate the revenues required to engage a separate Chief Accounting Officer with accounting experience with
publicly reporting companies. Consequently, our operations, earnings and ultimate financial success could suffer irreparable harm due to our
executives’ ultimate lack of experience with publicly-traded companies in general and especially in connection with their lack of experience
with the financial accounting and preparation requirements of the Exchange Act.
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Because we have two Directors, deadlocks may occur in our board’s decision-making process, which may delay or prevent critical
decisions from being made.
Since we currently have an even number of Directors, deadlocks may occur when such Directors disagree on a particular decision or course
of action. Our Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws do not contain any mechanisms for resolving potential deadlocks. While our Directors
are under a duty to act in the best interest of our Company, any deadlocks may impede the further development of our business in that such
deadlocks may delay or prevent critical decisions regarding our development.
Because our executive officers are unable to devote their services to our Company on a full-time basis, the performance of our
business may suffer, our business could fail and investors could lose their entire investment.
Mr. Mohamad Abdel Hadi, our President and a Director, currently devotes approximately 20 hours per week to our Company.
Ms. Eiman Saleh, our Treasurer and a Director, currently devotes 20 hours per week to our Company.
We depend heavily on the services of our executive officers and Directors. As a result, the management of our Company could underperform, our business could fail and investors could lose their entire investment.
Shareholders who hold unregistered shares of our common stock are subject to resale restrictions pursuant to Rule 144, due to our
status as a “shell company.”
Pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (“Rule 144”), a “shell company” is defined as a company that has no or
nominal operations; and, either no or nominal assets; assets consisting solely of cash and cash equivalents; or assets consisting of any amount
of cash and cash equivalents and nominal other assets. As such, we are a “shell company” pursuant to Rule 144, and as such, sales of our
securities pursuant to Rule 144 are not able to be made until 1) we have ceased to be a “shell company”; 2) we are subject to Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and have filed all of our required periodic reports for at least the previous one
year period prior to any sale pursuant to Rule 144; and a period of at least twelve months has elapsed from the date “Form 10 information”
has been filed with the Commission reflecting the Company’s status as a non-“shell company.” Because none of our non-registered
securities can be sold pursuant to Rule 144, until at least a year after we cease to be a “shell company”, any non-registered securities we sell
in the future or issue to consultants or employees, in consideration for services rendered or for any other purpose will have no liquidity until
and unless such securities are registered with the Commission and/or until a year after we cease to be a “shell company” and have complied
with the other requirements of Rule 144, as described above. As a result, it may be harder for us to fund our operations and pay our
consultants with our securities instead of cash. Furthermore, it will be harder for us to raise funding through the sale of debt or equity
securities unless we agree to register such securities with the Commission, which could cause us to expend additional resources in the
future. Our status as a “shell company” could prevent us from raising additional funds, engaging consultants, and using our securities to pay
for any acquisitions (although none are currently planned), which could cause the value of our securities, if any, to decline in value or
become worthless.
Because our executive officers have little experience or technical training in the development, maintenance and marketing of internet
websites or in operating businesses that license programs or services over the internet, we may make inexperienced or uninformed
decisions that will have bad results for us.
Our executive officers have limited experience in the development, maintenance and marketing of internet websites or in operating
businesses that market programs or services over the internet. Due to their lack of experience in these areas, our executive officers could
make the wrong decisions regarding the development, operation and marketing of our website and the operation of our business, which
could lead to irreparable damage to our business. Consequently, our operations could suffer irreparable harm from mistakes made by our
executive officers and we may have to suspend or cease operations, which could cause investors to lose their entire investment.
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Because we depend heavily on our executive officers, the loss of either person will have a substantial negative effect on our business
and may cause our business to fail.
We depend entirely on our executive officers for all of our operations. The loss of either person will have a substantial negative effect on us
and may cause our business to fail. Our executive officers did not receive any compensation for their services and it is highly unlikely that
they will receive any compensation unless and until we generate substantial revenues.
We do not currently have any employment agreements or maintain key person life insurance policies on our executive officers. If our
executive officers do not devote sufficient time towards our business, we may never be able to effectuate our business plan.
Shareholders may be diluted significantly through our efforts to obtain financing and satisfy obligations through the issuance of
additional shares of our common stock.
We have no committed source of financing. Wherever possible, our Board of Directors will attempt to use non-cash consideration to satisfy
obligations. In many instances, we believe that the non-cash consideration will consist of restricted shares of our common stock. Our Board
of Directors has authority, without action or vote of the shareholders, to issue all or part of the authorized but unissued shares of common
stock. In addition, if a trading market develops for our common stock, we may attempt to raise capital by selling shares of our common stock,
possibly at a discount to market. These actions will result in dilution of the ownership interests of existing shareholders, may further dilute
common stock book value, and that dilution may be material. Such issuances may also serve to enhance existing management’s ability to
maintain control of the Company because the shares may be issued to parties or entities committed to supporting existing management.
Nevada law and our articles of incorporation authorize us to issue shares of stock, which shares may cause substantial dilution to
our existing shareholders.
We have authorized capital stock consisting of 100,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.0001 par value per share and 50,000,000 shares of
preferred stock, $0.0001 par value per share. As of the date of this filing, we have 4,850,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding
and – 0 – shares of Preferred Stock issued and outstanding. As a result, our Board of Directors has the ability to issue a large number of
additional shares of common stock without shareholder approval, which if issued could cause substantial dilution to our then
shareholders. Additionally, shares of Preferred Stock may be issued by our Board of Directors without shareholder approval with voting
powers, and such preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights and powers as determined by our Board of Directors,
which may be greater than the shares of common stock currently outstanding. As a result, shares of Preferred Stock may be issued by our
Board of Directors which cause the holders to have super majority voting power over our shares, provide the holders of the Preferred Stock
the right to convert the shares of Preferred Stock they hold into shares of our common stock, which may cause substantial dilution to our
then common stock shareholders and/or have other rights and preferences greater than those of our common stock shareholders. Investors
should keep in mind that the Board of Directors has the authority to issue additional shares of common stock and Preferred Stock, which
could cause substantial dilution to our existing shareholders. Additionally, the dilutive effect of any Preferred Stock, which we may issue
may be exacerbated given the fact that such Preferred Stock may have super majority voting rights and/or other rights or preferences which
could provide the preferred shareholders with voting control over us and/or give those holders the power to prevent or cause a change in
control. As a result, the issuance of shares of common stock and/or Preferred Stock may cause the value of our securities to decrease and/or
become worthless.
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Risks Related to Developing our Software
Schools might not use our web-based School Chat Software in a manner sufficient to allow us to generate a profit.
The market for online school chat software is new and emerging. Schools have not generally used the Internet or web-based program
solutions for chat purposes to date. We cannot be certain that the market will continue to develop and grow or that schools will elect to use
any of our web-based school chat software rather than continue to use pre-existing chat software in Facebook and other social media
programs, or otherwise attempt to develop program solutions internally or use standardized solutions. Schools that have already invested
substantial resources in other chat methods may be reluctant to use the internet to supplement their existing systems or methods. In addition,
increasing concerns about fraud, privacy, reliability and other issues might cause schools not to adopt the internet as a method for
communication. If demand for and market acceptance of internet-based products for schools does not occur, we might not recapture our
investment in this area or grow our business as we expect. On the other hand, even if schools increasingly use the internet for chat and
communication functions, if we fail to develop and offer products that meet customer needs in this area, we could lose market share.
Because we may not be successful in further developing a software program that will achieve market acceptance, we may not be able
to achieve profitable operations.
The success or failure of developing and marketing the web-based School Chat Software depends in large part on its desirability and ease of
application in the target market. We cannot be sure that our development efforts will produce a software program that will fulfill the needs of
and appeal to our planned customers and clients.
This industry is characterized by technological change, frequent product introductions and evolving industry standards. Our success will
depend, to a significant extent, on our ability to introduce upgrades or new programs to satisfy an expanding range of customer needs and
achieve market acceptance.
Because we may never be able to achieve sales revenues sufficient to become profitable, we could experience continual losses and
eventually fail in our business plan.
There can be no assurance that our program will achieve a level of market acceptance that will make us profitable. We believe that the
acceptance of our program will depend on our ability to:
·
·
·
·
·
·

Develop a user-friendly software program that appeals to our potential clients and customers.
Effectively market our software program through our website as well as catalogues.
Price and license the software program (and other products we may plan to make available in the future through our web
site) in a manner that is appealing to potential customers.
Develop and maintain a favorable reputation among our potential clients and customers.
Develop brand recognition.
Have the financial ability to withstand downturns in the general economic environment or conditions that would slow
the licensing of our software program.

Commerce over the internet is an emerging market that is characterized by rapid changes in customer requirements, frequent introductions of
new and enhanced products and services, and continuing and rapid technological advancement.
To compete successfully in this emerging market, we must continue to design, develop, and sell new and enhanced programs and services
that provide increasingly higher levels of performance and reliability at an acceptable and reasonable cost.
The planned software program and services must take advantage of technological advancements and changes, and respond accordingly to
new and changing customer requirements. Our success in designing, developing, and selling such program and services will depend on a
variety of factors, including:
·
·
·
·
·

Success of promotional and marketing efforts;
The identification of market demands for new or upgraded software programs and services;
Timely implementation of software program and service offerings;
Software program and service performance; and
Cost-effective software programs and services.
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Protecting our Proprietary Technology and Other Intellectual Property Rights
If we are unable to protect our proprietary technology and other intellectual property rights, our ability to compete in the
marketplace may be substantially reduced.
If we are unable to protect our intellectual property, our competitors could use our intellectual property to market a software program similar
to ours, which could decrease demand for our software program, thus decreasing our revenues, if any. We plan to rely on a combination of
copyright, trademark and trade secret laws to protect our intellectual property rights. These protections may not be adequate to prevent our
competitors from copying or reverse-engineering our planned communications web-based program.
In addition, our competitors may independently develop technologies that are substantially equivalent or superior to our technology in the
future. To protect our trade secrets and other proprietary information, we plan to require employees, consultants, advisors and collaborators
to enter into confidentiality agreements. These agreements may not provide meaningful protection for our trade secrets, know-how or other
proprietary information in the event of any unauthorized use, misappropriation or disclosure of such trade secrets, know-how or other
proprietary information. Existing copyright laws afford only limited protection for our intellectual property rights and may not protect such
rights in the event competitors independently develop similar programs. Policing unauthorized use of our products is very difficult, and
litigation could become necessary in the future to enforce our intellectual property rights. Any policing or litigation could be time consuming
and expensive to resolve or prosecute, result in substantial diversion of management attention and resources, and materially harm our
business or financial condition.
If a third party asserts that we infringed upon its proprietary rights, we could be required to redesign our planned program, pay
significant royalties or enter into license agreements.
Although presently we are not aware of any such claims, a third party may assert that our planned technology or technologies of entities we
may acquire in the future violates its intellectual property rights. As the number of programs in our market increases and the functionality of
those programs further overlap, we believe that infringement claims will become more common. Any claims against us, regardless of their
merit, could:
Be expensive and time consuming to defend;
Result in negative publicity;
Force us to stop licensing our planned program that incorporates the challenged intellectual property;
Require us to redesign our planned program; and
Require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements in order to obtain the right to use necessary technologies, which may not be
available on terms acceptable to us, if at all.
We believe that any successful challenge to our use of a trademark or domain name could substantially diminish our ability to conduct
business in a particular market or jurisdiction and thus decrease any revenues and result in possible losses to our business.
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Regulatory and Legal Risks
Because marketing and making our software program available on the internet may expose us to regulatory and legal issues, we may
be forced out of business.
A range of exposures may exist due to how we intend to market our software program. If we create and utilize a web site and sell through the
retail industry, as we plan to do, online access through a company-operated web site and retail regulations requires careful consideration of
legal and regulatory compliance requirements and issues. This may require extensive legal services that may become an increased cost
component when considering the development of our software program and technologies.
Risks Related To Competition
We face competition from other businesses that currently market school chat and communication software.
We face competition from internet development companies for the products and software we plan to market in the future. These competitors
will possibly have longer operating histories, superior brand recognition, greater marketing budgets, as well as existing clients. Additionally,
our competition may be able to employ full-time sales personnel assigned to various markets and customers, which we will not have the
resources or funding to provide. Also, our competition may be able to invest greater resources in the areas of technology development and
research which will allow them to be proactive in market changes, which could put us at a disadvantage in the marketplace and prohibit us
from generating revenues.
Some of our competitors may have significantly more financial resources, which could allow them to develop programs that could
render our software program inferior.
Our competition may have programs or may develop programs that will render our planned software program inferior. We will likely need
to obtain and maintain certain advantages over our competitors in order to be competitive, which require resources. There can be no
assurance that we will have sufficient financial resources to maintain our research and development, marketing, sales and customer support
efforts on a competitive basis, or that we will be able to make the improvements necessary to maintain a competitive advantage with respect
to our program.
We do not currently have a public market for our securities. If there is a market for our securities in the future, such market may be
volatile and illiquid.
While our common stock has been quoted on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board (“ OTCBB”) under the symbol “ITTC” since December
2012, no shares of common stock have traded to date and there is currently no public market for our common stock. There may not be a
public market for our common stock in the future. If there is a market for our common stock in the future, we anticipate that such market
would be illiquid and would be subject to wide fluctuations in response to several factors, including, but not limited to:
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)

actual or anticipated variations in our results of operations;
our ability or inability to generate new revenues;
the number of shares in our public float;
increased competition; and
conditions and trends in the market for school chat software.

Furthermore, our stock price may be impacted by factors that are unrelated or disproportionate to our operating performance. These market
fluctuations, as well as general economic, political and market conditions, such as recessions, interest rates or international currency
fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our common stock. Additionally, moving forward we anticipate having a limited
number of shares in our public float, and as a result, there could be extreme fluctuations in the price of our common stock. Further, due to
the limited volume of our shares which trade and our limited public float, we believe that our stock prices (bid, ask and closing prices) will
be entirely arbitrary, will not relate to the actual value of the Company, and will not reflect the actual value of our common
stock. Shareholders and potential investors in our common stock should exercise caution before making an investment in the Company, and
should not rely on the publicly quoted or traded stock prices in determining our common stock value, but should instead determine the value
of our common stock based on the information contained in the Company's public reports, industry information, and those business valuation
methods commonly used to value private companies.
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Finally, the market for our securities (if any) could be negatively affected by our failure to become DTC eligible, which would mean that our
securities were not able to be sold through the Depository Trust Company (“DTC”). Such failure could prevent a market from developing in
our common stock. If this were to happen our common stock may not be eligible to be freely traded in electronic form and the value of our
common stock, if any, may decline in value or become worthless.
Because future sales by our stockholders could cause the stock price to decline, our investors may lose money on the purchase of our
stock.
No predictions can be made of the effect, if any, that market sales of shares of our common stock or the availability of such shares for sale
will have on the market price prevailing from time to time. Nevertheless, sales of significant amounts of our common stock could adversely
affect the prevailing market price of the common stock, as well as impair our ability to raise capital through the issuance of additional equity
securities.
State securities laws may limit secondary trading, which may restrict the states in which you can sell our shares.
If you purchase shares of our common stock, you may not be able to resell the shares in any state unless and until the shares of our common
stock are qualified for secondary trading under the applicable securities laws of such state, or there is confirmation that an exemption, such
as listing in certain recognized securities manuals, is available for secondary trading in such state. There can be no assurance that we will be
successful in registering or qualifying our common stock for secondary trading, or identifying an available exemption for secondary trading
in our common stock in every state. If we fail to register or qualify, or to obtain or verify an exemption for the secondary trading of, our
common stock in any particular state, the shares of common stock could not be offered or sold to, or purchased by, a resident of that state. In
the event that a significant number of states refuse to permit secondary trading in our common stock, the market for the common stock will
be limited which could drive down the market price of our common stock and reduce the liquidity of the shares of our common stock and
limit a stockholder's ability to resell shares of our common stock at all or at current market prices, which could increase a stockholder's risk
of losing some or all of their investment.
Investors may face significant restrictions on the resale of our common stock due to federal regulations of penny stocks.
Our common stock will be subject to the requirements of Rule 15(g)9, promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act as long as the price of
our common stock is below $5.00 per share. Under such rule, broker-dealers who recommend low-priced securities to persons other than
established customers and accredited investors must satisfy special sales practice requirements, including a requirement that they make an
individualized written suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's consent prior to the transaction. The Securities
Enforcement Remedies and Penny Stock Reform Act of 1990, also requires additional disclosure in connection with any trades involving a
stock defined as a penny stock. Generally, the Commission defines a penny stock as any equity security not traded on an exchange or quoted
on NASDAQ that has a market price of less than $5.00 per share. The required penny stock disclosures include the delivery, prior to any
transaction, of a disclosure schedule explaining the penny stock market and the risks associated with it. Such requirements could severely
limit the market liquidity of the securities and the ability of purchasers to sell their securities in the secondary market.
In addition, various state securities laws impose restrictions on transferring "penny stocks" and as a result, investors in the common stock
may have their ability to sell their shares of the common stock impaired.
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Because we are not subject to compliance with rules requiring the adoption of certain corporate governance measures, our
stockholders have limited protections against interested director transactions, conflicts of interest and similar matters.
The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as well as rule changes proposed and enacted by the SEC, the New York and American Stock Exchanges
and the Nasdaq Stock Market, as a result of Sarbanes-Oxley, require the implementation of various measures relating to corporate
governance. These measures are designed to enhance the integrity of corporate management and the securities markets and apply to
securities that are listed on those exchanges or the Nasdaq Stock Market. Because we are not presently required to comply with many of the
corporate governance provisions and because we chose to avoid incurring the substantial additional costs associated with such compliance
any sooner than legally required, we have not yet adopted these measures.
Because our Directors are not independent directors, we do not currently have independent audit or compensation committees. As a result,
our Directors have the ability to, among other things, determine their own level of compensation. Until we comply with such corporate
governance measures, regardless of whether such compliance is required, the absence of such standards of corporate governance may leave
our stockholders without protections against interested director transactions, conflicts of interest, if any, and similar matters and any potential
investors may be reluctant to provide us with funds necessary to expand our operations.
We intend to comply with all corporate governance measures relating to director independence as and when required. However, we may find
it very difficult or be unable to attract and retain qualified officers, Directors and members of board committees required to provide for our
effective management as a result of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has resulted in a
series of rules and regulations by the SEC that increase responsibilities and liabilities of Directors and executive officers. The perceived
increased personal risk associated with these recent changes may make it more costly or deter qualified individuals from accepting these
roles.
ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.
ITEM 2. Properties
Our executive and principal office is located at 1736 Angel Falls Street, Las Vegas, Nevada 89142-1230. We lease the space pursuant to a
Lease Agreement which is in effect from May 1, 2010 to May 31, 2012 (the “Term”), subject to renewal with the mutual consent of the
parties. Total rent due under the lease for each year of the Term was $200. Pursuant to the Lease Agreement, we are provided the shared
use of the landlord’s residence for our principal office location.
This location will serve as our primary executive offices for the foreseeable future. We believe that our office space and facilities are
sufficient to meet our present needs and do not anticipate any difficulty securing alternative or additional space, as needed, on terms
acceptable to us.
ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings
From time to time, we may become party to litigation or other legal proceedings that we consider to be a part of the ordinary course of our
business. We are not currently involved in legal proceedings that could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on our
business, prospects, financial condition or results of operations. We may become involved in material legal proceedings in the future.
ITEM 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
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PART II
ITEM 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
In December 2011, we obtained quotation for our common stock on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board (“OTCBB”) under the symbol
ITTC.OB; however, there is currently no market for our common stock, and no shares of our common stock have traded on the OTCBB to
date.
The Company's common stock is considered a "penny stock" as defined in the Commission's rules promulgated under the Exchange Act (the
“Rules”). The Commission's rules regarding penny stocks impose additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such
securities to persons other than established customers and accredited investors (generally persons with net worth in excess of $1,000,000,
exclusive of their residence, or an annual income exceeding $200,000 or $300,000 jointly with their spouse). For transactions covered by the
rules, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the
transaction prior to the sale. Thus the Rules affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's shares should they wish to do so
because of the adverse effect that the Rules have upon liquidity of penny stocks. Unless the transaction is exempt under the Rules, under the
Securities Enforcement Remedies and Penny Stock Reform Act of 1990, broker-dealers effecting customer transactions in penny stocks are
required to provide their customers with (i) a risk disclosure document; (ii) disclosure of current bid and ask quotations if any; (iii) disclosure
of the compensation of the broker-dealer and its sales personnel in the transaction; and (iv) monthly account statements showing the market
value of each penny stock held in the customer's account. As a result of the penny stock rules, the market liquidity for the Company's
securities may be severely adversely affected by limiting the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and the ability of
purchasers of the securities to resell them.
Holders of Our Common Stock
As of February 29, 2012, we had approximately 38 registered shareholders.
Dividends
Since inception we have not paid any dividends on our common stock. We currently do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the
foreseeable future on our common stock. Although we intend to retain our earnings, if any, to finance the expansion and growth of our
business, our Board of Directors will have the discretion to declare and pay dividends in the future.
Payment of dividends in the future will depend upon our earnings, capital requirements, and other factors that our Board of Directors may
deem relevant.
There are no restrictions in our articles of incorporation or bylaws that prevent us from declaring dividends. The Nevada Revised Statutes,
however, do prohibit us from declaring dividends where after giving effect to the distribution of the dividend:
1.

We would not be able to pay our debts as they become due in the usual course of business, or;

2.

Our total assets would be less than the sum of our total liabilities plus the amount that would be needed to satisfy the rights of
shareholders who have preferential rights superior to those receiving the distribution.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans
None.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
Common Stock
We are authorized to issue 100,000,000 common shares with a par value of $0.0001. As of February 29, 2012, there were 4,850,000 shares of
our common stock issued and outstanding.
Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the corporation, the holders of common stock are entitled to share ratably in all net assets
available for distribution to shareholders after payment to creditors. The common stock is not convertible or redeemable and has no preemptive, subscription or conversion rights. There are no conversion, redemption, sinking fund or similar provisions regarding the common
stock. Each outstanding share of common stock is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of shareholders. There are no
cumulative voting rights.
Each shareholder is entitled to receive the dividends as may be declared by our Directors out of funds legally available for dividends and, in
the event of liquidation, to share pro rata in any distribution of our assets after payment of liabilities. Our Directors are not obligated to
declare a dividend. Any future dividends will be subject to the discretion of our Directors and will depend upon, among other things, future
earnings, the operating and financial condition of our Company, our capital requirements, general business conditions and other pertinent
factors. It is not anticipated that dividends will be paid in the foreseeable future.
There are no provisions in our articles of incorporation or our bylaws that would delay, defer or prevent a change in control of our Company.
Preferred Stock
We are authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.0001 per share. As of February 29, 2012, there were
no preferred shares issued and outstanding. Our Board of Directors is authorized by the Nevada Revised Statutes to divide the authorized
shares of our preferred stock into one or more series, each of which must be so designated as to distinguish the shares of each series of
preferred stock from the shares of all other series and classes. Our Board of Directors is authorized, within any limitations prescribed by law
and our articles of incorporation, to fix and determine the designations, rights, qualifications, preferences, limitations and terms of the shares
of any series of preferred stock including, but not limited to, the following:
1. The number of shares constituting that series and the distinctive designation of that series, which may be by distinguishing
number, letter or title;
2. The dividend rate on the shares of that series, whether dividends will be cumulative, and if so, from which date(s), and the
relative rights of priority, if any, of payment of dividends on shares of that series;
3. Whether that series will have voting rights, in addition to the voting rights provided by law, and, if so, the terms of such voting
rights;
4. Whether that series will have conversion privileges, and, if so, the terms and conditions of such conversion, including provision
for adjustment of the conversion rate in such events as the Board of Directors determines;
5. Whether or not the shares of that series will be redeemable, and, if so, the terms and conditions of such redemption, including
the date or date upon or after which they are redeemable, and the amount per share payable in case of redemption, which
amount may vary under different conditions and at different redemption dates;
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6. Whether that series will have a sinking fund for the redemption or purchase of shares of that series, and, if so, the terms and
amount of such sinking fund;
7. The rights of the shares of that series in the event of voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
corporation, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of payment of shares of that series; and
8. Any other relative rights, preferences and limitations of that series.
Warrants
There are no outstanding warrants to purchase our securities.
Stock Options
We have not granted any stock options. There are no options to purchase our securities outstanding. We may in the future establish an
incentive stock option plan for our Directors, employees and consultants.
Registration Rights
We have not granted registration rights.
Transfer Agent and Registrar
We have appointed the following transfer agent for our shares of common stock: EMPIRE STOCK TRANSFER INC., 1859 Whitney Mesa
Dr., Henderson, NV, 89014, Telephone 702.818.5898 Fax 702.974.1444. The transfer agent is responsible for all record-keeping and
administrative functions in connection with the common shares.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
None.
Item 6. Selected Financial Data
Not applicable.
Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements.
PLAN OF OPERATION
Overview
We are a development stage company with limited operations and no revenues from our business operations. There is an uncertainty
regarding our ability to continue as a going concern. This means that there is substantial doubt that we can continue as an on-going business
for the next twelve months. We do not anticipate that we will generate any revenues until we complete the development of school chat
software. Accordingly, we must raise cash from sources other than our operations in order to implement our marketing plan. We currently
anticipate that such required funding will come from sales of debt or equity securities and/or traditional bank funding.
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Our plan of operation
To establish ourselves as a company that will produce and distribute an interactive web-based School Chat Software. Distribution is
planned to be made via the internet directly to our future clients.
Our target market
As disclosed above in greater detail under “Business – Our Target Market”, we plan to begin marketing our product (once commercially
available) to schools and educational institutions located in the United States and Canada. Assuming we are successful in such marketing
efforts and begin to generate revenues, we plan to offer our products to schools and educational institutions located throughout the world,
where English is the primary language spoken. The Company has no definitive plans for marketing efforts outside of North America at this
time and will revisit its marketing plans in the future, once it has a better idea of its marketing budget and potential North American market
for its products. The Company plans to market its products to all educational institutions in North America including elementary schools,
secondary schools, high schools, universities and colleges.
Our mission
To offer a user-friendly peer-to-peer School Chat Software which captures the school experience. This software will allow students to stay
connected to their school friends and teachers in a secure and controlled environment, free from outside influences. The software will allow
the students to chat in one or more School Chat rooms and share content, such as pictures, videos and music. The School Chat Software
will also act as a database, or yearbook, so that students will be able to access their treasured memories in the future, and will help teachers
and students build and maintain relationships over time.
Our business objectives are
·

To further develop an interactive web-based program that enhances the student’s experiences, and provides a safe and secure
service.

·

To execute our web-based marketing campaign and to create interest in our services and products.

·

To establish a brand name that will be associated with a user-friendly interactive program and database management.

During the first stages of our growth, our officers and Directors will provide all of the labor required to execute our business plan at no
charge, except we intend to hire a website programmer and software developer on a contract basis at an estimated cost of $12,000.
Additionally, we plan to undertake marketing efforts once our software is developed, which we anticipate costing approximately $4,000.
Finally, we anticipate having contract administration support expenses at an estimated cost of $10,000.
We plan to pay these costs through our working capital and through funds raised through the sale of debt or equity securities and/or
traditional bank funding.
Estimated Expenses for the Next Twelve Month Period
The following provides an overview of our expenses to fund our plan of operation over the next twelve months:
Legal and Accounting Fees
Website Development
Marketing and Advertising
Office Rent
Administration
Total

$
$
$
$
$
$
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10,000
12,000
4,000
1,000
10,000
37,000

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011, COMPARED TO THE PERIOD FROM
INCEPTION (APRIL 29, 2010) TO DECEMBER 31, 2010
We had no revenues for the year ended December 31, 2011, or for the period from inception (April 29, 2010) to December 31, 2010. The
Company is currently in the development stage of its business development and has had only limited operations to date. We do not anticipate
earning revenues until we are able to successfully complete and market our interactive school chat program.
Our total expenses for the year ended December 31, 2011 were $39,689, compared to total expenses for the period from inception (April 29,
2010) to December 31, 2010 of $17,270, an increase of $22,419 from the prior period. The reason for the increase in expenses was due to an
increase in professional fees (mainly in connection with legal and accounting fees associated with our registration statement filing and
amendments thereto).
We had a net loss of $39,689 for the year ended December 31, 2011, compared to a net loss of $17,270 for the period from inception (April
29, 2010) to December 31, 2010.
The increase in expenses and net loss were partly due to the fact that expenses for the year ended December 31, 2011, represented expenses
for the entire year, whereas expenses for the period from inception (April 29, 2010) to December 31, 2010, represented expenses for
approximately only seven months of the prior year.
We anticipate our operating expenses will increase as we implement our business plan. The increase will be attributable to expenses to
implement our business plan, and the professional fees to be incurred in connection with the filing of periodic and current reports required to
maintain our status as a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
We raised $400 from the sale of stock to our officers and Directors and $42,500 through a private placement to 38 offshore investors,
pursuant to which in July 2010, we sold an aggregate of 850,000 shares of our common stock for aggregate consideration of $42,500 ($0.05
per share).
At December 31, 2011, we had total assets, consisting solely of cash, of $668.
At December 31, 2011, we had total liabilities of $14,727, consisting of $6,930 in accounts payable and $7,797 in related party accounts
payable, which amount was owed to our former Secretary and Promoter, Ruthy Navon and an entity which she controls.
At December 31, 2011, we had a working capital deficit of $14,059.
We had net cash used in operating activities of $24,612 for the year ended December 31, 2011, which included $39,689 of net loss partially
offset by a $14,727 increase in accounts payable and a decrease of $350 in prepaid expenses.
In February 2011, we entered into a Promissory Note with Ruthy Navon, our former Secretary (and the owner of NR Consulting Services,
with which we have entered into a Consulting Agreement (as described above))(the “Note”). The Note memorialized $2,916 which Ms.
Navon had previously advanced to the Company and was repaid prior to March 22, 2011.
We have never had any income from operations. We anticipate the need for approximately $37,000 to support our operations over the next
twelve months (which includes approximately $12,000 to complete the development of our website and software and $10,000 of expenses
which we anticipate incurring in connection with the preparation and filing of our periodic and current reports and various transfer agent
fees, and an additional $15,000 of other various administrative fees during the twelve months following the effectiveness of our
Registration Statement, as described in greater detail above under “Estimated Expenses for the Next Twelve Months”). These funds may
be raised through equity financing, debt financing, or other sources, which may result in the dilution in the equity ownership of our shares.
We will also need more funds if the costs of the development of our website are greater than we have budgeted. We will also require
additional financing to sustain our business operations if we are not successful in earning revenues. We currently do not have any
arrangements for further financing and we may not be able to obtain financing when required. Our future is dependent upon our ability to
obtain financing.
24

Our continuation is dependent upon us raising additional capital. In this regard we have raised additional capital through the private
placements noted above but we will still require additional funds to continue our operations and plans.
The continuation of our business is dependent upon us obtaining further financing, development of our program and website, a successful
marketing and promotion program, and in the future, achieving a profitable level of operations. The issuance of additional equity securities
by us could result in significant dilution in the equity interests of our current stockholders. Obtaining commercial loans, assuming those
loans would be available, will increase our liabilities and future cash commitments.
There are no assurances that we will be able to obtain further funds required for our continued operations. We will pursue various financing
alternatives to meet our immediate and long-term financial requirements. There can be no assurance that additional financing will be
available to us when needed or, if available, that it can be obtained on commercially reasonable terms. If we are not able to obtain the
additional financing on a timely basis, we will be unable to conduct our operations as planned, and we will not be able to meet our other
obligations as they become due. In such event, we will be forced to scale down or perhaps even cease our operations.
GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States, which contemplate continuation of the Company as a going concern. However, the Company has not generated revenues since
inception and has an accumulated deficit of $51,959 as of December 31, 2011. The Company currently has limited liquidity and has not
completed its efforts to establish a stabilized source of revenues sufficient to cover operating costs over an extended period of time. These
factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Management anticipates that the Company will be dependent, for the near future, on additional investment capital, primarily from its
shareholders, to fund operating expenses. The Company intends to position itself so that it may be able to raise additional funds through the
capital markets. In light of management’s efforts, there are no assurances that the Company will be successful in this or any of its endeavors
or become financially viable and continue as a going concern.
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Pursuant to Item 305(e) of Regulation S-K (§ 229.305(e)), the Company is not required to provide the information required by this Item as it
is a “smaller reporting company,” as defined by Rule 229.10(f)(1).
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF REGISTERED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
of Inventtech Inc.:
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Inventtech Inc. (a Nevada corporation in the development stage) as of December 31,
2011, and the related statements of operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2011, and from
inception (April 29, 2010) through December 31, 2011. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States of America).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial
reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Inventtech Inc. as of
December 31, 2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2011, and from inception (April 29,
2010) through December 31, 2011, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in
Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company is in the development stage, and has not established any source of revenue to cover its
operating costs. As such, it has incurred an operating loss since inception. Further, as of as December 31, 2011, the cash resources of the
Company were insufficient to meet its planned business objectives. These and other factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plan regarding these matters is also described in Note 2 to the financial statements. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
Respectfully submitted,

Weinberg & Baer LLC
Baltimore, Maryland
March 5, 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Shareholders
Inventtech Inc.
(A Development Stage Company)
Las Vegas, Nevada
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Inventtech Inc. (the “Company”) (a development stage company) as of December 31,
2010, and the related statements of expenses, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period from April 29, 2010 (inception) through
December 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial
reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the financial position of Inventtech Inc. as of
December 31, 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from April 29, 2010 (inception) through December 31,
2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that Inventtech Inc. will continue as a going concern. As discussed in
Note 2 to the financial statements, Inventtech Inc. has not generated revenues since inception and has an accumulated deficit. These factors
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also
discussed in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
/s/ GBH CPAs, PC
GBH CPAs, PC
www.gbhcpas.com
Houston, Texas
March 22, 2011
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INVENTTECH INC.
(An Development Stage Company)
Balance Sheets
ASSETS
December 31,
2011

December 31,
2010

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid expenses

$

668
-

Total Current Assets

$

668

TOTAL ASSETS

25,280
350
25,630

$

668

$

25,630

$

6,930
7,797

$

-

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accounts payable-related party
Total Current Liabilities

14,727

-

-

-

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Preferred stock, 50,000,000 shares authorized at
par value of $0.0001, no shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, 100,000,000 shares authorized at
par value of $0.0001, 4,850,000
issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Deficit accumulated during the exploration stage
Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

485
42,415
(56,959)

485
42,415
(17,270)

(14,059)

25,630

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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668

$

25,630

INVENTTECH INC.
(An Development Stage Company)
Statement of Operations

For the Year
Ended December
31,
2011
REVENUES
COST OF SALES
GROSS MARGIN

$

From Inception
on April 29, 2010
through
December 31,
2011

From April 29,
2010 (Inception)
to December 31,
2010
-

$

-

$

-

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative
Total Operating Expenses
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

39,689

17,270

56,959

39,689

17,270

56,959

(39,689)

(17,270)

(56,959)

-

NET LOSS

$

(39,689) $

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE

$

(0.01) $

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES
OUTSTANDING - BASIC AND DILUTED

4,850,000

(17,270) $
(0.00)

4,632,317

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(56,959)

INVENTTECH INC.
(A Development Stage Company)
Statements of Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Common Stock
Shares
Amount
Balance, April 29, 2010

-

Stock issued for cash at $0.0001 per share
Stock issued for cash at $0.05 per share

$

-

$

-

$

-

400

850,000

85

42,415

-

-

-

(17,270)

(17,270)

4,850,000

485

42,415

(17,270)

25,630

-

-

-

(39,689)

(39,689)

(56,959) $

(14,059)

Net loss
Balance, December 31, 2011

-

Total
Stockholders'
Equity
(Deficit)

4,000,000

Net loss
Balance, December 31, 2010

$

Deficit
Accumulated
During the
Development
Stage

4,850,000

$

485

400

$

42,415

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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42,500

$

INVENTTECH INC.
(A Development Stage Company)
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Year
Ended December
31, 2011

From Inception
on April 29, 2010
through
December 31,
2011

From April 29,
2010 (Inception)
to December 31,
2010

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to
net cash used in operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable

$

(39,689) $
-

-

350
14,727

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

(17,270) $

-

(350)
-

(24,612)

(56,959)

14,727

(17,620)

(42,232)

-

42,900

42,900

-

42,900

42,900

25,280
-

668
-

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from private placements
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

(24,612)
25,280

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

$

668

$

25,280

$

668

$
$

-

$
$

-

$
$

-

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF
CASH FLOW INFORMATION
CASH PAID FOR:
Interest
Income taxes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
31

INVENTTECH INC.
(A Development Stage Company)
Notes to the Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT POLICIES
Nature of Business
Inventtech Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Nevada on April 29, 2010. The Company is engaged in offering an
interactive web-based Social media program designed for schools, and solely to be used by members of a particular school. The Company
has no revenues and limited operations. The Company is classified as a development stage company since it has not earned any revenue
from its planned operations and is devoting most of its efforts to developing its website, finalizing the design and development of its
software, and raising capital.
Basis of Presentation
These financial statements and related notes are presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States,
and are expressed in US dollars. The Company’s fiscal year-end is December 31.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue when products are fully delivered or services have been provided and collection is reasonably assured.
Advertising Costs
The Company’s policy regarding advertising is to expense advertising when incurred. The Company did not incur any advertising expenses
for the period ended December 31, 2010 or the year ended December 31, 2011.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents to the extent
the funds are not being held for investment purposes.
Income Taxes
The Company provides for income taxes using an asset and liability approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded based on the
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities and the tax rates in effect when these differences are
expected to reverse. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely
than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
The provision for income taxes differs from the amounts which would be provided by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 15%
to the net loss before provision for income taxes as follows:
From
inception
through
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010
Income tax expense (benefit) at statutory rate
$
(5,953) $
(2,591)
Change in valuation allowance
5,953
2,591
Income tax expense
$
0 $
0
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Net deferred tax assets consist of the following components as of:
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010
$
8,544 $
2,591
(8,544)
(2,591)
$
0 $
0

NOL Carryover
Valuation allowance
Net deferred tax asset

Due to the change in ownership provisions of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, net operating loss carry forwards of approximately $57,000 for
federal income tax reporting purposes could be subject to annual limitations should a change in ownership occur. The net operating loss
carry forwards began to expire in 2031.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may impact its financial statements and does
not believe that there are any other new accounting pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material impact on its financial
position or results of operations.
NOTE 2 - GOING CONCERN
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States, which contemplate continuation of the Company as a going concern. However, the Company has not generated revenues since
inception and has an accumulated deficit of $51,959 as of December 31, 2011. The Company currently has limited liquidity and has not
completed its efforts to establish a stabilized source of revenues sufficient to cover operating costs over an extended period of time. These
factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Management anticipates that the Company will be dependent, for the near future, on additional investment capital, primarily from its
shareholders, to fund operating expenses. The Company intends to position itself so that it may be able to raise additional funds through the
capital markets. In light of management’s efforts, there are no assurances that the Company will be successful in this or any of its endeavors
or become financially viable and continue as a going concern.
NOTE 3 - STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
On April 29, 2010 (inception), the Company issued 4,000,000 shares of its common stock to its founders for cash of $400. During July
2010, the Company closed a private placement for 850,000 common shares at a price of $0.05 per share. The Company received $42,500 of
proceeds.
Common Stock
The Company is authorized to issue 100,000,000 common shares with a par value of $0.0001. As of December 31, 2011, there were
4,850,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding. Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the corporation, the holders of
common stock are entitled to share ratably in all net assets available for distribution to shareholders after payment to creditors. The common
stock is not convertible or redeemable and has no pre-emptive, subscription or conversion rights. There are no conversion, redemption,
sinking fund or similar provisions regarding the common stock. Each
outstanding share of common stock is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of shareholders. There are no cumulative voting
rights. Each shareholder is entitled to receive the dividends as may be declared by the Company’s Directors out of funds legally available
for dividends and, in the event of liquidation, to share pro rata in any distribution of our assets after payment of liabilities.
The Company’s Directors are not obligated to declare a dividend. Any future dividends will be subject to the discretion of the Company’s
Directors and will depend upon, among other things, future earnings, the operating and financial condition of the Company, the Company’s
capital requirements, general business conditions and other pertinent factors. It is not anticipated that dividends will be paid in the
foreseeable future.
33

Preferred Stock
The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.0001. As of December 31, 2011, there
were no preferred shares issued and outstanding. The Company’s board of Directors is authorized by the articles of incorporation to divide
the authorized shares of the Company’s preferred stock into one or more series, each of which must be so designated as to distinguish the
shares of each series of preferred stock from the shares of all other series and classes. The Company’s board of Directors is authorized,
within any limitations prescribed by law and the Company’s articles of incorporation, to fix and determine the designations, rights,
qualifications, preferences, limitations and terms of the shares of any series of preferred stock.
Warrants
There are no outstanding warrants to purchase the Company’s securities.
Stock Options
The Company has not granted any stock options. There are no options to purchase the Company’s securities outstanding. The Company
may in the future establish an incentive stock option plan for its Directors, employees and consultants.
NOTE 4 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Company management reviewed all material events through the date of this report and there are no additional material subsequent events to
report.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
On February 6, 2012, the Board of Directors of Inventtech Inc. (the “Company” or the “Registrant”) dismissed GBH CPAs, PC, as its
independent registered public accounting firm. On the same date, February 6, 2012, the accounting firm of Weinberg & Baer LLC, was
engaged as the Registrant's new independent registered public accounting firm. The Board of Directors of the Registrant approved the
dismissal of GBH CPAs, PC and the engagement of Weinberg & Baer LLC, as its independent auditor. The report of GBH CPAs, PC on the
Company's financial statements for the period from April 29, 2010 (inception) through December 31, 2010, did not contain an adverse
opinion or disclaimer of opinion, or was qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles, except that the
Registrant's audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 included a going concern qualification in the
Registrant's audited financial statements.
During the period from April 29, 2010 (inception) through December 31, 2010, and the subsequent interim periods thereto, through the date
of dismissal, there were no disagreements with GBH CPAs, PC whether or not resolved, on any matter of accounting principles or practices,
financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which, if not resolved to GBH CPAs, PC's satisfaction, would have caused it
to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreement in connection with its report on the Registrant's financial statements.
The Registrant requested that GBH CPAs, PC furnish it with a letter addressed to the Securities and Exchange Commission stating whether it
agrees with the above statements. Such letter was attached as Exhibit 16.1 to a Form 8-K/A filed on March 1, 2012.
On February 6, 2012, the Registrant engaged Weinberg & Baer LLC, as its independent accountant. During the two most recent fiscal years
and the interim periods preceding the engagement, the Registrant has not consulted Weinberg & Baer LLC, regarding any of the matters
described in Item 304(a)(1)(v) and Item 304(a)(2)(i) and (ii) of Regulation S-K.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
(a)

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures. Our Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, after
evaluating the effectiveness of our "disclosure controls and procedures" (as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K (the "Evaluation
Date"), has concluded that as of the Evaluation Date, our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective to provide
reasonable assurance that information we are required to disclose in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission
rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b)

This annual report does not include a report of management's assessment regarding internal control over financial reporting or
an attestation report of the Company's registered public accounting firm due to a transition period established by rules of the
Securities and Exchange Commission for newly public companies.

(c)

Changes in internal control over financial reporting. There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting
during our most recent fiscal quarter that materially affected, or were reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
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Part III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
All Directors of our Company hold office until the next annual meeting of the shareholders or until their successors have been elected and
qualified. The executive officers of our Company are appointed by our Board of Directors and hold office until their death, resignation or
removal from office. Our Directors and executive officers, their ages, positions held, and duration as such, are as follows:
Name
Mr. Mohamad Abdel Hadi
Ms. Eiman Saleh

Position Held with the Company
President and Director
Treasurer and Director

Age
59
36

Date First Elected
or Appointed
April 29, 2010
April 29, 2010

Business Experience:
The following is a brief account of the education and business experience of each Director and executive officer, indicating each person's
business experience, and the name and principal business of the organization by which they were employed.
Mr. Mohamad Abdel Hadi
Mr. Hadi has been our President and Director since we were incorporated on April 29, 2010. Since January 2005, Mr. Hadi has worked as a
Senior Software Developer for Edinburgh Secure UK. Additionally, Mr. Hadi works as a market leading provider of world-class information
security services with over 2,700 clients worldwide. Moreover, the regions he serves span North America, Latin America, Europe, the
Middle East and certain countries located in the Pacific Rim (i.e., those countries which are located around the edge of the Pacific ocean).
Mr. Hadi has previously been responsible for designing, developing, and testing software in a multi-platform environment using cutting-edge
technology. Mr. Hadi also has experience working with system administrators, security analysts, product management and clients to ensure
high quality products that exceed expectations.
Qualifications:
Mr. Hadi is qualified to serve as a Director of the Company due to the fact that he has expertise in software designing, developing, and
testing. Additionally, he has been working to develop the School Chat Software since the Company’s inception. Mt Hadi is very
knowledgeable regarding the technology and multi-platform environments that are needed for the School Chat Software to be successful.
Ms. Eiman Saleh
Ms. Saleh has been our Treasurer and Director since we were incorporated on April 29, 2010. Since September 2001 Ms. Eiman has worked
as a teacher in Elementary Umm Al Fahm School in Umm Al Fahm Village teaching grades one through eight. Additionally, her key
responsibilities are to plan, organize, and deliver creative quality programs within a safe environment, as well as to maintain a safe and
comfortable environment for children and parents, administer program equipment, and complete all necessary daily participant documents
and reports.
Qualifications:
Ms. Saleh is qualified to serve as a Director of the Company due to the fact that she has served as a teacher since 2001. Additionally, Ms.
Saleh came up with the idea of the School Chat Software. The concept of the School Chat Software has been well researched as Ms. Saleh
developed informal surveys of schools thereby testing the market niche and concluding in her opinion that there is in fact a market for the
Company’s proposed School Chat Software.
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While we rely heavily on our President and Director Mr. Mohamad Abdel Hadi, and our Treasurer and Director Ms. Eiman Saleh, they have
no experience serving as an officer or Director of a publicly-traded company, or experience with the reporting requirements which public
companies are subject to.
Additionally, neither Mr. Hadi nor Ms. Saleh have any experience with the financial accounting and preparation requirements of financial
statements which we are required to file on a quarterly and annual basis under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”). We plan to initially rely on our outside accountants and bookkeepers, as well as the consultants we have engaged
(including Ms. Ruthy Navon, our former Secretary, who we have entered into a consulting agreement with as described below) to help us
create a system of accounting controls and procedures to maintain the Company’s accounting records, until such time, if ever, as we generate
the revenues required to engage a separate Chief Accounting Officer, with accounting experience with publicly reporting companies.
Promoters:
Ruthy Navon, because of her relationship to the Company and as a result of the Independent Contractor Agreement she entered into with the
Company, through the entity which she controls, is considered a “promoter” of the Company. Ms. Navon’s biographical information is
described below:
Ruthy Navon
Ms. Navon received a Bachelor of Arts in Economics, Business and Communications in 2003 from the Israel English College. Ms. Navon
currently operates a consulting company, NR Consulting Services, which she helped form in 1999, pursuant to which she consults with
Israeli companies and provides such companies management consulting, planning and organizational and development services, including
assisting such companies with going public in the United States. Ms. Navon also owns and operates Yearbook Alive Software Company an
online seller of yearbook software.
Family Relationships
There are no family relationships among our Directors or executive officers.
Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings
Our Directors, executive officers and promoters have not been involved in any of the following events during the past ten years:
1.

any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which such person was a general partner or executive officer
either at the time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time;

2.

any conviction in a criminal proceeding or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and
other minor offenses);

3.

being subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent
jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting his or her involvement in any
type of business, securities or banking activities; or

4.

being found by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading
Commission to have violated a federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been reversed,
suspended, or vacated.
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Committees of the Board
Our Company currently does not have nominating, compensation or audit committees or committees performing similar functions nor does
our Company have a written nominating, compensation or audit committee charter. Our Directors believe that it is not necessary to have
such committees, at this time, because the functions of such committees can be adequately performed by the Board of Directors.
Our Company does not have any defined policy or procedural requirements for shareholders to submit recommendations or nominations for
Directors. The Board of Directors believes that, given the stage of our development, a specific nominating policy would be premature and of
little assistance until our business operations develop to a more advanced level. Our Company does not currently have any specific or
minimum criteria for the election of nominees to the Board of Directors and we do not have any specific process or procedure for evaluating
such nominees. The Board of Directors will assess all candidates, whether submitted by management or shareholders, and make
recommendations for election or appointment.
A shareholder who wishes to communicate with our Board of Directors may do so by directing a written request addressed to our President
and Director, Mr. Mohamad Abdel Hadi, at the address appearing on the first page of this filing.
Audit Committee Financial Expert
Our Board of Directors has determined that we do not have a board member that qualifies as an "audit committee financial expert" as defined
in Item 407(D)(5) of Regulation S-K, nor do we have a Board member that qualifies as "independent" as the term is used in Item 7(d)(3)(iv)
(B) of Schedule 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and as defined by Rule 4200(a)(14) of the FINRA Rules.
We believe that our Board of Directors is capable of analyzing and evaluating our financial statements and understanding internal controls
and procedures for financial reporting. The Board of Directors of our Company does not believe that it is necessary to have an audit
committee because management believes that the functions of an audit committee can be adequately performed by the Board of Directors. In
addition, we believe that retaining an independent Director who would qualify as an "audit committee financial expert" would be overly
costly and burdensome and is not warranted in our circumstances given the stage of our development and the fact that we have not generated
any positive cash flows from operations to date.
Risk Oversight
Effective risk oversight is an important priority of the Board of Directors. Because risks are considered in virtually every business decision,
the Board of Directors discusses risk throughout the year generally or in connection with specific proposed actions. The Board of Directors’
approach to risk oversight includes understanding the critical risks in the Company’s business and strategy, evaluating the Company’s risk
management processes, allocating responsibilities for risk oversight among the full Board of Directors, and fostering an appropriate culture
of integrity and compliance with legal responsibilities.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company promotes accountability for adherence to honest and ethical conduct; endeavors to provide full, fair, accurate, timely and
understandable disclosure in reports and documents that the Company files with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and
in other public communications made by the Company; and strives to be compliant with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations.
The Company has not formally adopted a written code of business conduct and ethics that governs the Company’s employees, officers and
Directors as the Company is not required to do so.
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for reviewing and making recommendations concerning the selection of outside auditors,
reviewing the scope, results and effectiveness of the annual audit of the Company's financial statements and other services provided by the
Company’s independent public accountants. The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer review the Company's
internal accounting controls, practices and policies.
Item 11. Executive Compensation
We have not paid, nor do we owe, any compensation to our executive officers. We have not paid any compensation to our officers since
inception.
We have no employment agreements with any of our executive officers or employees.
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Stock Option
Year Salary Bonus Awards Awards
Name and Principal Position (3)
($)
($)
($)
($)

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation
($)

Nonqualified
Deferred
Compensation
Earnings
($)

All
Other
Compensation
($)

Mohamad
Abdel Hadi
President
and
Director(1)

2011
2010

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Eiman
Saleh
Treasurer
and
Director(2)

2011
2010

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

(1)
(2)

Total
($)

Mohammad Abdel Hadi became President and Director of the Company on April 29, 2010.
Eiman Saleh became Treasurer and Director of the Company on April 29, 2010.

Options/SAR Grants
Since April 29, 2010 (inception) to the period ended February 29, 2012 we have not granted any stock options or stock appreciation rights to
any of our Directors or executive officers.
Compensation of Directors
There are no arrangements pursuant to which Directors are or will be compensated in the future for any services provided as a Director.
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Long-Term Incentive Plans and Awards
We do not have any long-term incentive plans that provide compensation intended to serve as incentive for performance. No individual
grants or agreements regarding future payouts under non-stock price-based plans have been made to any executive officer or any Director or
any employee or consultant since our inception; accordingly, no future payouts under non-stock price-based plans or agreements have been
granted or entered into or exercised by any of the officers or Directors or employees or consultants since we were founded.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and related Stockholder Matters
The following table sets forth, as of February 29, 2012, certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our common stock by
each shareholder known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our common stock and by our current Directors and executive
officers. The shareholders have sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares of common stock, except as otherwise
indicated. Beneficial ownership consists of a direct interest in the shares of common stock, except as otherwise indicated. Beneficial
ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and includes voting and/or investing power with respect to securities.
Title of Class

Name and Address of Beneficial
Owner

Amount and Nature of Beneficial
Ownership

Percentage of Class (1)

Common Stock

Mr. Mohammad Abdel Hadi
President and Director

2,000,000

41.2%

Common Stock

Ms. Eiman Saleh
Treasurer and Director

2,000,000

41.2%

4,000,000

82.4%

All officers and Directors as
a Group
(2 persons)
(¹)

Based on 4,850,000 shares of our common stock outstanding as of February 29, 2012.

Changes in Control
We are unaware of any contract, or other arrangement or provision of our Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws, the operation of which may at
a subsequent date result in a change of control of our Company.
Item 13. Certain relationships and related Transactions, and Director Independence
In April 2010, Mohamad Abdel Hadi and Eiman Saleh were appointed as Directors of the Company.
In April 2010, Mohamad Abdel Hadi was appointed the President of the Company, Eiman Saleh was appointed as the Treasurer of the
Company, and Ruthy Navon was appointed as Secretary of the Company.
In June 2010, we sold 2,000,000 shares of common stock to each of Mohamad Abdel Hadi and Eiman Saleh (4,000,000 shares total), our
President and Director and Treasurer and Director, respectively, in consideration for $200 each ($400 total) or $0.0001 per share.
In June 2010, we entered into an independent contractor agreement with an entity owned and controlled by our then Secretary, Ruthy Navon,
who has agreed to assist the Company in connection with the steps required for the Company to obtain a listing on the Over-The-CounterBulletin Board (which we obtained in December 2011), pursuant to which we have agreed to pay it a flat fee of $5,000, which has been
accrued but not paid to date, notwithstanding the fact that the Company has obtained a listing on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board.
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In June 2010, Ruthy Navon resigned as the Secretary of the Company.
In February 2011, we entered into a Promissory Note with Ruthy Navon, our former Secretary (and the owner of NR Consulting Services,
with which we have entered into a Consulting Agreement (as described above))(the “Note”). The Note memorialized $2,916 which Ms.
Navon had previously advanced to the Company and was repaid prior to March 22, 2011.
Other than as provided above, we have not entered into any transaction nor are there any proposed transactions in which any of our
Directors, executive officers, shareholders or any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing had or is to have a direct or
indirect material interest.
Review, Approval and Ratification of Related Party Transactions
Given our small size and limited financial resources, we have not adopted formal policies and procedures for the review, approval or
ratification of transactions, such as those described above, with our executive officers, Directors and significant stockholders. However, all
of the transactions described above were approved and ratified by Directors. In connection with the approval of the transactions described
above, our Directors, took into account several factors, including their fiduciary duties to the Company; the relationships of the related
parties described above to the Company; the material facts underlying each transaction; the anticipated benefits to the Company and related
costs associated with such benefits; whether comparable products or services were available; and the terms the Company could receive from
an unrelated third party.
We intend to establish formal policies and procedures in the future, once we have sufficient resources and have appointed additional
Directors, so that such transactions will be subject to the review, approval or ratification of our Board of Directors, or an appropriate
committee thereof. On a moving forward basis, our Directors will continue to approve any related party transaction based on the criteria set
forth above.
Director Independence
The Company’s Directors are not independent as the Company is not required to maintain independent Directors at this time. Furthermore,
the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board, where the Company quotes its common stock does not require that quoted companies maintain
independent Directors. The Company will seek to appoint independent Directors, if and when it is required to do so.
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services
Following is a summary of the fees expensed relating to professional services rendered by the principal accountants for the fiscal years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010:
Fee Category

2011 Fees

Audit Related Fees
Weinberg & Baer LLC
GBH CPAs, PC
All Other Fees
Total Fees
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2010 Fees

$

2,500
7,000
–

$

–
5,700
–

$

9,500

$

5,700

Part IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
EXHIBIT NO.

DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBIT

3.1(1)

Articles of Incorporation

3.2(1)

Bylaws

10.1(1)

Independent Contractor Agreement

10.2(1)

Promissory Note with Ruthy Navon

16.1(2)

Letter from GBH CPAs, PC dated February 27, 2012, to the Securities and Exchange Commission

31*

Certificate of the Chief Executive Officer and Principal Accounting Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32*

Certificate of the Chief Executive Officer and Principal Accounting Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101.INS**

XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH**

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL**

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF**

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101.LAB**

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE**

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

(1) Filed as Exhibits to our Registration Statement on Form S-1, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 24, 2011 and
incorporated herein by reference.
(2) Filed as Exhibit 16.1 to our Form 8-K/A, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1, 2012, and incorporated by
reference herein.
* Filed herewith.
** XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language) information is furnished and not filed or a part of a registration statement or prospectus
for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, is deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and otherwise is not subject to liability under these sections.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this Report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, hereunto duly authorized.
INVENTTECH INC.
DATED: March 26, 2012

/s/ Mohamad Abdel Hadi
Mohamad Abdel Hadi President and Director
(Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer)

In accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of
the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
/s/ Mohamad Abdel Hadi
Mohamad Abdel Hadi
President and Director
(Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer
and Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ Eiman Saleh
Eiman Saleh
Treasurer and Director

DATED: March 26, 2012

DATED: March 26, 2012
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EXHIBIT 31
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Mohamad Abdel Hadi, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Inventtech Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
4. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:
a.

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under my
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to me by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b.

Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release No. 33-8238, and an extension of
the compliance date in accordance with SEC Release No. 33-8545 and Release No. 33-8618;

c.

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report my conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

d.

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a.

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information;
and

b.

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 26, 2012

/s/ Mohamad Abdel Hadi
Mohamad Abdel Hadi
President and Director
(Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer)

EXHIBIT 32
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Mohamad Abdel Hadi, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, that the Annual Report of Inventtech Inc. on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that information contained in such Form 10-K fairly
presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of Inventtech Inc.
Date: March 26, 2012
/s/ Mohamad Abdel Hadi
Mohamad Abdel Hadi
President and Director
(Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer)
/s/ Mohamad Abdel Hadi

